
From: Ryan Doherty
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: I do have insurance, but progressive is refusing to send in Form E.
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:24:45 AM
Attachments: Current Dec Pages with Changes.pdf

External Email

See attached policy for Superheroes moving and storage 

mailto:owner@superheroesmoving.com
mailto:records@utc.wa.gov
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97754


12 


is 


Outline of coverage


July 21, 2021 


sole proprietorship


6912 (02/19) 


Policy number: 03869803-0


PRINEVILLE OR 


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


297 NW 3RD STREET 


month policy premium


4


4630 16TH STREET E SUITE B6 


July 11, 2021 


at 12:01 a.m.


. The contract is modified by forms 


Jul 11, 2022 SUPERHEROES MOVING & STOR 


July 11, 2022 


Limit of liability less deductible


1-541-447-6372


$100


- 


FIFE WA 98424


(02/19), 4757 (02/19), 1198 (01/04), 4852WA (02/19), 4881WA (02/19) and Z228 (01/11)


$32,764


RYAN DOHERTY 


policy contract allows the stacking of limits. The policy contract is form 


progressiveagent.com 


Named insured


--


PRINEVILLE INS AGCY 


at 12:01 a.m. or at the time your application is executed on the first day of the policy 


Policy changes effective 


$10,000 each person


1-800-444-4487 


$300 hit & run


$25,384


, 


, 


This coverage summary replaces your prior one. Your insurance policy and any policy endorsements contain a full explanation of your 


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


period. This policy period ends on 


Rejected


.


Online Service 


Deductible


2852WA 


Continued


This is your Declarations Page 


Make payments, check billing activity, print 


Insurance Coverage Summary 


policy documents, or check the status of a 


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..Personal Injury Protection


$100,000 each accident


claim.


of 3


Jul 11, 2021 


agent 


5,601


Underinsured Motorist Property Damage


Limit of liability less deductible


PRINEVILLE INS AGCY 


900


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Form 6489 WA (04/12)


$750,000 combined single limit


Contact your for personalized service.


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Total 


$750,000 combined single limit


For customer service if your 


156


Description Limits
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Premium change: 


Coverage has been changed on your policy.


1 


agent 


462


The changes shown above will not be effective prior to the time the changes were requested.


unavailable or to report a claim.


Comprehensive


-$4,623.00 


Underwritten by: 


261


Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability


.


United Financial Casualty Company 


Premium


Changes: 


Page 


Liability To Others


Policy Period: 


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Underinsured Motorist Bodily Injury


July 22, 2021 


Collision


coverage on another auto, unless the 


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


See Auto Coverage Schedule


Medical Payments


Commercial Auto 


Your coverage has changed


Your coverage began the later of 


coverage. The policy limits shown for an auto may not be combined with the limits for the same 


The named insured organization type is a 


See Auto Coverage Schedule


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..
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event of a total loss, the maximum amount payable is the lesser of the Stated Amount or Actual Cash Value, less deductible. 


N/A


to 


1 .


AUSTIN 


MARTINEZ


$298


UIM PD


$85


NORWALK CT 06854


Be sure 
*


check stated amount at every renewal in order to receive the best value from your Progressive Commercial Auto policy.


N/A


Additional Insured information


$52


Collision 


*


, 


Radius: 


N/A


RYAN DOHERTY 


Liability 


1 RYAN DOHERTY


F750 Super Duty 


Premium


98424 


Radius: 


Premium


Form 6489 WA (04/12)


MOORE


UIM PD


$1,538


*


Radius: 


$10,348


Physical Damage 


.


SERGIO 


LAPORTE


Premium


Collision 


$2,182


98424 


Continued


Premium


2


DORRIEN OSSINGER


Deductible


$1,881


98424 


of 3


Liability 


3


MARQUANE 


Comp 


$5,000


Premium


*


4


Premium


5


…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Rated drivers


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


Additional Insured 


$5,000


Premium


$65,000 


Premium


1 


.


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..


Auto coverage schedule


$330


Deductible


Med Pay


$45,000 


Liability 


A vehicle's stated amount should indicate its current retail value, including any special or permanently attached equipment. In 


3 


.


2014 Intl 


430 


Collision 


Collision 


$55,000 


.


2015 Intl 


430 


$52


Collision 


(including Permanently Attached Equip) 


2013 Ford 


UIM BI


$5,000


Med Pay


(including Permanently Attached Equip) 


VIN: 


3FRNF7FA8DV035964 


Deductible


Med Pay


(including Permanently Attached Equip) 


VIN: 3HAMMAALXEL771575 


$89


Policy number: 


Auto Total


VIN: 


3HAMMAAL1FL515598 


$87


the 


$10,946


………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………


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


$272


Collision 


800 CONNECTICUT 


$11,470


Deductible


Premium


UIM PD


HITACHI CAPITAL AME 


Page 2 


Deductible


UIM BI


$52


Garaging Zip Code: 


03869803-0 


Liability


$154


Garaging Zip Code: 


Auto Total


$8,247


Comp 


Garaging Zip Code: 


Auto Total


Comp 


$154


Stated Amount: 


Comp 


$154


Stated Amount: 


Comp 


UIM BI


Stated Amount: 


Deductible


Comp 


$1,000


Premium


$1,000


$8,474


$8,663


Liability


$1,000
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Secretary


3 of 


Company officers


Policy number: 


3


Form 6489 WA (04/12)


RYAN DOHERTY 


Page 


03869803-0 






